ALLIANCE OF MOTION PICTURE A TELEVISION PRODUCERS
14144 VENTURA BOULEVARD
SHERMAN OAKS, CALIFORNIA 91423
(818) 995-3600
FAX (818) 789-7431

J NICHOLAS COUNTER IlI
PRESIDENT

As of August 1, 1988

Ron Cunningham

Affiliated Property Craftspersons

P.0. Box 5304

6180 Laurel Canyon Boulevard, Suite 275
North Hollywood, California 91606

Dear Ron:

During the course of the 1988 negotiations between the Producers
represented by the Alliance of Motion Picture & Television
Producers and Local #44, the Producers sought confirmation from
Local #44 that it Is not necessary to upgrade the Assistant
Property Master nor the third property person because the
Property Master assigned is not physically present on the set.
Local #44 confirmed this practice, explaining to the Producers
that this issue had been the subject of an earlier bulletin,
dated October 14, 1968, mutually agreed upon by the parties. The
parties agree that the understanding as set forth in the bulletin
dated October 14, 1968, and explained by Local #44 shall continue

in effect.
Sincerely,
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ACCEPTED AND AGREED

Ron Cunningham /’://77
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